DISTRICT 3 SPRING DINNER MEETING

SUN VISTA RV RESORT

FEBRUARY 27, 2025

President Brad Sawchuk opened the meeting by welcoming everyone. Gay Brock was asked to say prayer for the dinner.

Dinner was served.

Meeting was called to order. Tom Gilkey led everyone in the pledge and Gary Bartlet the invocation.

The roll call was conducted by Lynn Freeman. All board members were in attendance except for Director Doug Sawchuk

The minutes of our spring dinner meeting held on November 14th, 2024, were read by Secretary Lynn Freeman. A motion was made by Linda Stoneburner to accept the minutes as read, it was seconded by Brett Williams, carried, and passed.

Donna Crouch presented the Treasurers report. As of today, we have \$10,209.00 in the bank. We have 324 members, the two Hall of Fame members included in that number. Last year we had 346, membership is down just a little bit. Total expenses are \$4289.00 this year. Last year it was \$4640.00. Net profit this year is \$1248.00. Last year was \$1599.00.

A motion was made by Erma Sawchuk to accept the Treasures report, it was seconded by Bonnie Edgar, carried, and passed.

Dale Crouch is our 1st Vice President and the Webmaster for District 3 and the State Website other than District 2. Dale did a presentation on our website's layout and features.

Committee Reports:

League Chair: Linda Stoneburner is taking over for Dawn Cappleman next year and as of this meeting she has 14 Rosters for next year's season. Dawn wants all the team captains to make sure they have given Linda their phone numbers and email addresses. Dawn also thanked everyone for her time as league coordinator and all the support that was received from everyone.

Hall of Fame: Brad Sawchuk is the representative for District 3 at the state level in Hall of Fame. March 1st at the state meeting we will be voting on those members that have been nominated. There are 3 nominations, including Linda Stoneburner from our district. He sees no reason why she will not be elected to the Hall of Fame.

There are probably another 3 or 4 individuals from our district that are either eligible or can be in the near future. If there are nominations, they need to be submitted to him by mid-January. If you need help with information for those nominations, please contact him.

Head Referee: Bill Stoneburner had three classes this year, a total of 75 people. He has one tentative class scheduled for January of next year. Anyone who wants to set up a class with him call him at 303-912-9584

Rules: Gary Bartlett reported that it has been an interesting year for him. He mentioned that there will be motions at the state meeting to vote on regarding rule changes. Brad Sawchuk did a brief explanation of the rule changes and the ramifications for changing them.

Public Relations: Sandra Harling asked us to let her know of any business we already use that would be a good sponsor. This year we had \$1100.00 in sponsorship.

Old Business: Needing a new League Coordinator and thanking Linda for stepping up and helping with that.

New Business: Presentation for the League Winners this year. We had four leagues. League 1 Champions were Sun Vista - Los Amigos. League 2 Champions were Sun Vista - Hustlers. League 3 Champions were Friendly Acres - Acres Shakers. League 4 Champions were Country Road -Roadrunners.

The playoffs were held at the Palms, and they did a lovely job of hosting. The final results from the team Playoffs were that Sun Vista Los Amigos will represent District 3 at State.

Elections: Elections were held, and the results were President Dale Crouch, 1st Vice President Alvin Gall, 2nd Vice President Alan Williamson, Secretary Lynn Freeman, Treasurer Donna Crouch for the 25-26 year.

Announcements: Erma Sawchuk thanked everyone for attending and asked everyone to take home the goodies that she had made for them.

Bill Stoneburner made the motion to adjourn; seconded by Tom Gilkey. Motion passed.

Meeting adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Lynn Freeman

Secretary.